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Date: September 8, 2009

To: Executive Director, Municipal Licensing and Standards

From: Executive Committee

Subject: Taxi Industry Ad Hoc Fee Structure and Inequality for Persons with Mobility
Disabilities

The Executive Committee on September 8, 2009, referred the letter (June 4, 2009) from Councillor
A.A. Heaps respecting Taxi Industry Ad Hoc Fee Structure and Inequality for Persons with Mobility
Disabilities, to the Executive Director, Municipal Licensing and Standards, for report to the
Licensing and Standards Committee.

Background:

The Executive Committee on September 8, 2009, considered a communication (June 4, 2009)
from the Chair, Disability Issues Committee, advising that the Disability Issues Committee
considered a submission (May 1, 2009) from Frank Nyitray and Donna Ryder, Ryerson University
outlining the results of a project they undertook, to research and expose the inequality of the fee
structures that exist within the taxi industry which has a negative impact on persons with mobility
disabilities who require the use of a taxi.
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